

# MUHAMMAD ALI FIKRI



## CONTACT

Jl. Sunan Prapen Gg I No.09  
Kebomas, Gresik, Indonesia  
61121

+6285826666481  
alfikr65337@gmail.com  
be.net/epiccomeback

## SKILLS

- Illustration
- Graphic Design
- Branding
- Concept Art
- Character Design
- Creative Thinking
- CAD Software
- Sketching & Brainstorming
- Research
- Layouting

## LANGUAGES

- **Indonesia | Native**  
Native Indonesian
- **English | Advanced**  
Learning Institutional
- **Javanese | Native**  
Native Javanese

## HOBBIES

Sketching, Listening Music,  
Playing Game, Reading History  
& Astronomy, and Cardistry

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Talented Illustrator, Graphic Designer, Concept Artist, and Character Designer offering 2-years. Effortlessly adapts strategies to achieve unique objective of each project and delight clients with exceptional work. Interested with listening music, playing game, history, astronomy, art and design. Also interested mecha & cyberpunk theme.

## EXPERIENCE

### Multiple-Owner Project and Personal Project | Gresik, Indonesia

• August 2021 - Current

#### Freelance Concept Artist

Creating & Develop Concept Art for Character Design, Game, and More.

### Apparel & Merch | Gresik, Indonesia

• March 2020 - Current

#### Freelance Artist

Create illustration concept for some brand. Mostly Mecha, Cyberpunk, Astronomy, and History Theme.

### Visual Identity - Brand | Gresik, Indonesia

• March 2020 - Current

#### Freelance Graphic Designer

Design & Develop concept for some brand. Creating Integrated Communication Marketing Strategy, Visual Identity, and Graphic Standard Manual.

### Team Titans | Osnabruck, Germany

• February 2022 - March 2022

#### Freelance NFT Visual Artist

Creating NFT Main Character, Traits including Costume, Headwear, Accessories, Weapon, Skins, Eyes, Mouth, and Background. Also with Greek Myth Theme.

### Syndicate Studio | Semarang, Indonesia

• February 2022 - March 2022

#### Internship

Creating concept for Ads Pet Shop, E-Sport Logo, Instagram Feed & Story (food, sport, fashion, interior) Flyer, Landing Page, Monoline, Poster Design, Flat Design, and Apparel & Merch Illustration.

## EDUCATION

July 2017 | **Highschool Diploma - Rekayasa Perangkat Lunak SMK Semen Gresik, Gresik, Indonesia.**

October 2021 | **Bachelor of Arts - Desain Komunikasi Visual Universitas Internasional Semen Indonesia, Gresik, Indonesia**